UCC AGENDA

DATE: February 12, 2004
TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Mzt. Tim Urbaniak, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee

RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, February 18, 2004, at 4:00 p.m. in room B009 at
the College of Technology.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
November 19

11. ITEMS — FIRST READING
Item 32 AAS in Medical Assisting. Modification of an existing program.
Item 32.a MEDA 279 Externship. New course
Item 32.b MEDA 124 Medical Assisting Clinical Procedures I. Change prerequisites.
Item 32.c HLTH 151 Introduction to Medical Transcription. New course.

Item 33 METL 201 Layout. Change prerequisites.

Item 33.a METL 202 Metal Fabrication Theory. Change prerequisites.
Item 33.b METL 203 Gas Metal Arc Welding (MIG). Change Prerequisites.
Item 33.c METL 204 Metal Fabrication. Change prerequisites.

Item 34 HLTH 104 Introduction to Nursing Skills. New course.

Item 35 AAS in Practical Nursing. Modify an existing program.

Item 35.a NURS 107 Nursing Fundamentals I Lab Clinical. Delete course.
Item 35.b NURS 106 Nursing Fundamentals I. Delete course.

Item 35.c NURS 206 Nursing Fundamentals. New course.

Item 36 AS Degree Program of Study in Fire Science. Modify an existing program.

Item 36.a FIRE 210 Building Construction for Firefighters. Delete course.

Item 36.b FIRE 212 Origin and Cause. New course.

Item 36.c FIRE 214 Inspection Codes and Practice. Change title and catalog description.
Item 37 AS Degree Program of Study in Networking Technology. New program of study.

rjrm

xc: Keith Edgerton, Chair, Academic Senate



